Andrew Taylor, Energy Law

120 Adeaide Street West, Suite 2500
Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Tel: (416) 644-1568
Email: ataylor@energyboutique.ca

BY MAIL
July 27, 2011
Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Y onge Street
27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4
Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2011-0217 — South Kent Wind LP

Attached is the form of easement that the Applicant will offer to both the land owners of the Corridor
Line and the Municipality of Chatham-Kent for the road allowance required for the Tie Line. Thisform of
easement can be filed in the pre-filed evidence under the placeholders at:

» Exhibit B, Tab 4, Schedule 6(ii); and
» Exhibit B, Tab 4, Schedule 6(iii).

Sincerdly,
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Andrew Taylor



